
 

3rd partner meeting (1st in real!) 

28/29.04.2022 

28.04. 

CTCP São João da Madeira 

Time Content Who 

10:00 
DIA-CVET at a glance: work plan, milestones, 

work packages (IO), deliverables, etc. 
Andreas (ITB) 

10:30 basic questions & answers; discussion All 

11:00 Administration (interim report) Andreas (ITB) 

11:30 Coffee break All 

12:00 IO1 (TA) – formal closure; any remarks? Andreas (ITB) 

12:30 IO2 (RPL) – formal closure; any remarks? Rita (CTCP) 

13:00 Lunch All 

14:00 IO3 (Manuals) – formal closure; any remarks? Tatjana (PFI/ISC) 

14:30 
IO4 (Curriculum Design); status, any challenges? Bogdan (TUISI), Rita (CTCP), 

Tatjana (PFI/ISC)  

15:00 Coffee All 

15:15 
IO 5 (QA): Which methods to be applied for 

piloting? 
Andreas (ITB) 

16:00 
IO6: (Pilot): status, any challenges? Bogdan (TUISI), Rita (CTCP), 

Tatjana (PFI/ISC)  

17:00 End of first day  

20:00 Dinner in Porto All 

 

29.04. 

APICCAPS premises in Porto 

Time Content Who 

10:00 LTTA: lessons learnt Some of the participants 

10:45 
Planning of 2nd LTTA and 4th partner meeting in 

July (Pirmasens) 

Tatjana (PFI/ISC) 

Andreas (ITB) 

11:30 Coffee All  

12:00 
Dissemination 

AoB 
Andreas (ITB) 

13:00 End of meeting, Lunch possible  

 


